From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent: 25 October 2018 14:48

To: Nawal@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

Subject: Fwd: (DPS:1:CR:326592:9V) Simon's Assessment Report

Attachments: image001.jpg; ATT00164.htm; image002.jpg; ATT00167.htm; image003.jpg; ATT00170.htm;

image004.jpg; ATT00173.htm; image005.jpg; ATT00176.htm; image006.png; ATT00179.htm;
image007.png; ATT00182.htm; ATT00185.pdf; ATT00188.htm

Hi Nawal

Pls see report for simon

Lorraine

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Trishna Kerai <Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk>
Date: 20 July 2018 at 16:28:13 BST

To: 'Lorraine Cordell' <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Subject: (DPS:1:CR:326592:9V) Simon's Assessment Report

Dear Lorraine,

Please find attached Simon’s medical assessment report. Please note that this works in our favour as it will allow
us to possibly get rid of the Injunction Order completely.

Kind regards,

Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department

T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
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